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parliament of Sierra Leone
Tower Hill, Freetown

18 February 2021

Dr. Abass Chernoh Bundu,

Hon. Speaker,
Sierra Leone Parliament,

Tower Hill,
Freetown.

Dear Hon. Speaker,
E P PRIATI F FUND

In the past few weeks, Sierra Leoneans have been relentlessly bombarded with
alarming revelations on the BBC, social media, local electronic and print media etc,
purporting that billions of Leones have been inappropriately disbursed and expended
by government . This follows on the heels of allegations of serious negative findings
within government ministries, departments/agencies and parastatals in the 2018 and
2019 reports of the Auditor General.

You will recall that almost three months ago, Hon. Kandeh Yumkella moved a motion,

~ seconded by the Honorable Hassan Sesay (which was supported by the whole house)
- cal a debate on the said reports. Repeated reminders about the need for the

j nder subsection 5 of Section 119 of the Constitution of Sierra
d any fruit so far. For ease of reference, subsection (5) states

the report of the Auditor-General and appoint where
nterest a committee to deal with any matters arising

ric 18 allegations leveled against the Office of the
arliament should :

 for the government to respond to the allegations with
d specific facts and figures, and

as the arm of government responsible for
rsight, we have the responsibility to hold
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In pursuit of section 93 (6) and section 111 (3) and (4) of the 1991 Constitution,
rmation from the Minister of Finance. We

Parliament should request for all relevant info
also believe that our select committees of Finance and Transparency must hold public
hearings to address these allegations. It is noteworthy that Section 93 of the

Constitution of Sierra Leone fully empowers Parliament to carry out this great
responsibility, at this critical moment, in our country’s history.

The above provisions gives Parliament the responsibility to investigate these serious
allegations, including the interviewing of all those cited in the allegations and to

examine all required documents.

Once again, we urge you to schedule a debate as required under subsection 5 of
section119 of the constitution of Sierra Leone so we can pursue these issues

ient of our oath as parliamentarians.



